Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 4:49 PM

To: 'Szymanowski, Katherine'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; MacLeod, Carryl G

Subject: RE: RO3272 Extension Request and Meeting handouts
Kathy,

I've extended the submittal date until September 29, 2018 per the discussion and the attachments you

sent. The site has not been claimed yet; however, | will attach the documents you sent to the meeting notes
and sign in sheet so that they are available for all.

Should you have questions, please let me know.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://lwww.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Szymanowski, Katherine [mailto:Katherine.Szymanowski@arcadis.com]

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; MaclLeod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>
Subject: RO3272 Extension Request and Meeting handouts

Mark,

As we discussed in our meeting on Wednesday July 25, we would like to request an extension for FS/CAP/IRAP and SMP
for the site related to RO3272. As discussed and presented, there are additional data for the area we would like to
review in further detail. | have attached for your use the presentation and the EPA handout we shared during the
meeting.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kathy

Katherine Szymanowski (Formerly Brandt) P.G. | Principal Geologist, Project Manager |
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